
MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
          
                 
DATE:   March 18, 2025      
 
TO:   Mayor and Council 
 
FROM:  David Gonzalez, Police Chief 
 
THROUGH:   Dr. Crystal Caldera, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Presentation, Discussion, and Direction on Grant for Safety 

Camera Installation at Specific Locations within the City of Leon Valley  
 
SPONSOR(S): N/A 
 
PURPOSE & BACKGROUND 
 
The purpose of this presentation is to provide Council with information regarding Safety 
Cameras. The Leon Valley Police Department has applied for a Grant to fund the installation 
and implementation of the cameras at various locations within the City of Leon Valley. The 
cameras are a safety and security tool to be used by police in conjunction with criminal 
investigations.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
None currently. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
For informational purposes and direction from Council. 
 
APPROVED: _____________________    DISAPPROVED: ____________________                                   
 
APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS: 

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________ 
SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC 
City Secretary 


